
212-313-1126 (o) 
914-215-0460 (m) 

From: Hamilton-Brown, Jascy [mailto:Jascy.Hamilton-Brown@fhfa.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 11:15 AM 
To: Killian, Chris 
Subject: RE: SIFMA Year-End Mortgage Finance/Securitization Conference- December 4, 5 or 6, 2012 

Yes, 1 p.m. will work. 

Jascy Hamilton-Brown 
Office of the Director 
Federal Housing Finance Agency 
Phone: 202-649-3006 
Director's Office: 202-649-3801 

From: Killian, Chris [mailtol (b)(6) Lmsifma.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 10:58 AM 
To: Hamilton-Brown, Jascy 
Subject: RE: SIFMA Year-End Mortgage Finance/ Securitization Conference- December 4, 5 or 6, 2012 

Hi Jascy, 
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Would 1:00PM work? I think there may have been a miscommunication on the time on our end. Sorry about that. 

Let me know. 

Thanks! 

From: Dorfman, Richard [mailt~ (b)(6) ;rsifma.orq] 
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 3:15 P 
To: DeMarco, Edward 
Subject: FW: SIFMA Year-End Mortgage Finance/Securitization Conference- December 4, 5 or 6, 2012 

Dear Ed, 

I apologize for not communicating the dates or the proposed SIFMA Year-End Finance/Securitization conference 
correctly. The alternative dates are December 4, 5 or 6, 2012. As before, the choice is yours. Our early planning would 
position you as the keynote speaker at approximately 1:40 P.M. 

I look forward to knowing of your acceptance and choice of dates as soon as possible. I want to issue all other 
invitations to speakers and market the event to a broad industry-wide audience, so I await hearing from you. 

With regards, 

Richard 

From: Dorfman, Richard 
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 2:53PM 
To: 'DeMarco, Edward' 
Subject: SIFMA Year-End Mortgage Finance/Securitization Conference- December 2,3 or 4, 2012 
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Dear Ed, 

I have decided to use one of the above dates to produce a mortgage finance and securitization conference at SIFMA' s 
headquarters at 120 Broadway in New York City. The conference would be positioned from retrospective and 
prospective 
views. 

I consider you to be the speaker of greatest interest and impact for the large and diverse aud ience we expect, 
as I have said before, so I offer you the opening keynote speech on the date of your choice, December 2,3 or 4,2012. 
Our preliminary syllabus has the event running form 1:00PM through 5:30PM, with your discussion in first position. 
The subject matter can be entirely your choice, as diverse or focused as you want. Your very choice 
of topics would be news in itself . 

You would be followed by a broadly distinguished panel of six experts who we would expect to discuss a range of topics 
pertinent to the FHFA from the perspective of GSE performance, finance and operations, single platform, single security, 
reps and warrantees, servicing and the like. Clearly we want to underscore SIFMA's view that the government 
guaranteed part of the market, while it must be changed radically, must go onward and perform its indispensable role as 
the 
inception point of a vast and synchronous mortgage finance progression, resulting in a national housing finance 
system that is accessible, transparent, affordable, fair and fully prudential. 

The second half of the program will deal with the eminent domain matter, as it may exist at that time. Then there will 
be a 
discussion by a senior SEC official of their interests in securitization, particularly around AB2. We will close with another 
diverse panel that will look ahead to 2013. 

I hope you will find this conference to be a platform that is attractive to you and the FHFA, and I look forward to hearing 
from you 
Very soon. 

With regards, 

Richard 

Richard A Dorfman 
Managing Director, 
Head of Securitization 
SIFMA 
12 th Floor, New York, NY 10271 
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